Nicolene Venter

From: Nicolene Venter [iafrica@icon.co.za]

Sent: 14 November 2012 13:51

To: Bongi Mhlanga

Cc: '‘Ashley A. Strong'

Subject: Invitation to Key Stakeholder Workshop: EIA and WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE for the
Continued Ashing at Eskom's Tutuka and Majuba Power Stations

Attachments: Tutuka-Majuba KSW RegForm FINAL.pdf; Tutka-Majuba KSW Invite Letter FINAL.pdf;

Tutuka-Majuba KSW Draft Agenda FINAL.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Stakeholder

= Tutuka: DEA Reference Number: 14/12/16/3/3/3/52; NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0001416/2012
= Majuba: Reference Number: 14/12/16/3/3/3/53; NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0001417/2012

Please find attached your invitation to the Key Stakeholder Workshop to be held for the Environmental Impact
Assessment Process and Waste Management License Application for the Continued Ashing Project at the Existing Ash
Disposal Facilities at Eskom’s existing Tutuka (near Standerton) and Majuba (near Amersfoort/Volksrust) Power Stations,
Mpumalanga Province.

The Key Stakeholder Workshop will take place on:

DATE: Wednessday 21 November 2012
TIME: 10h00 (Registration from 09h30)
VENUE: Highveld Conference Centre, C/o Kerk & Taute Streets, Ermelo

More detail regarding the Key Stakeholder Workshop is included in the attached invitation letter and draft Agenda.

Kind regards

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation & Stakeholder Engagement Practitioner
PO Box 61164, Pierre van Ryneveld

0045

Tel.: +27 12 662 2843

Cellphone: 083 377 9112

E-mail: iafrica@icon.co.za
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